- OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER ; ANGUL DIVISION:ANGUL.

Letter No. 5& /Dated. 26\ §§

To
The Executive Engineer, Cuttack Investigation Division
At- Jobra, Po- SCB Medical College Campus, Cuttack 751001
Sub:- Submission of revised proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under

the Forest (Conservation )Act,1980 for diversion of 74.126 ha of forest Land out of
442.95 ha of total area of submergence required for construction of Hidsingh irrigation
Project proposed in Brahamani basin on Bauli Nallah, a tributary of Brahmani River in
Karadasing village under Angul District.

Ref: 1.Proposal No. FP/OR/IRRIG/28837 /2017
2.This office letter No. 8510 dt. 08.12.2017.

Sir,

With reference to the above cited correspondence on subject, it is to inform that during
Site Inspection conducted by the undersigned in your presence on 26.12.2017 of the above project ,.
only a state highway namely SH- from Angul to Tikarpada is passing near by the proposed Hidising
Irrigation Project. A portion of 3.60 km length of said road is coming under reservoir submergence of
this irrigation project .The said road is also connecting to Satkosia Tiger Reserve project Tikarpada,.
which will be .disconnected after completion of said project . But it is observed that there is no

provision for alternative road found in proposed forest diversion proposal.

In view of the above ,you are requested a suitable alternative road may be selected and
provide necessary authenticated map along with supporting documents for the purpose at an early
date so that the forest diversion proposal can be submitted to higher quarters. . In this connection the
above forest diversion proposal in 6(six) sets is returned herewith for needful action at your level.

Encl:- As above.
Yours faithfully

55101131 Fo\‘%
- s5>Angul Division
Memo No. _ 2 \ Y /Dated. 25°\'\¥

Copy forwarded to the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Angul Clrcle for favour of
kind information and necessary action.

Divisional FoP\é Officer

“Z>Angul Division

£_-“( . L] LY
MeingNe,_2 40 / Dated. 22°\'\®

Copy forwarded to the Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Forest Diversion &
Nodal Officer, F.C. Act, O/o the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Odisha for fayetr.of information
and necessary action .

Ve
Divjsional Ferest-Officer

ol Z>"Angul Division
(4



